

From: [Ashley T. Ly](#)
To: [Academic Senate](#)
Cc: [Valerie Otto](#); [Rita Kumar](#); [Laura Massa](#); [Aaron M DeRosa](#)
Subject: Referral Withdrawals
Date: Friday, April 18, 2025 1:44:08 PM

Good afternoon.

The Office of Academic Programs would like to request the removal of AP-029-234, New Self-Support Artificial Intelligence (AI) Technology in Business Certificate from next Wednesday's Academic Senate meeting. We'd also like to request the withdrawal of the following referrals:

1. New Self-Support Civil Engineering Transportation Engineering Option Global Access Certificate (submitted March 2024)
2. New Self-Support Data Science and Artificial Intelligence Technology in Business Certificate (submitted April 2024)

The proposals for these self-support certificates require review by the CPGE Dean. We apologize for the inconvenience. Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks,
Ashley

Ashley Ly

Senior Curriculum Specialist and Lead

[ACADEMIC PROGRAMS](#) | [CURRICULUM DEVELOPMENT](#) | [SCHEDULING](#)

[CAL POLY POMONA](#)

tel: (909) 869-2718

email: atly@cpp.edu